
QUESTION & ANSWER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH CONFERENCE ROOM RFP 
 
1. The invitation references drawings, but I was unable to locate them, are they 

available? These are on the bid documents posted online under conference 
room audio/video drawing. 

2. The invitation says no substitutes will be accepted.  May we submit an alternate 
bid with slight changes to the product that we believe will make a big difference 
in longevity and be slightly less expensive overall? Any changes would have to 
be verified to be able to work with all other components.  One changed 
component cannot result in a new system completely.  

3. The Invitation lists a podium, but does not specify a model, will this be provided 
by the owner, or is expected to be on the bid? This would be custom build for 
the necessary components installed on it. 

4. The invitation lists 4 mics, but there are 5 mics specified, should it be four or five? 
Please give detailed pricing and we will reflect that in the total bid as there 
needs to be more clarification on 4 or 5 but the price should be broken down 
and we will calculate accordingly.  

5. The invitation mentions the iPad control “or other devices”  We need more 
clarification on if we would be providing a wireless network specific to this, or if 
we need to connect the DSP directly to the owner network. There should be a 
provided wireless option – whether they add a network or choose to use public 
WIFI / Bluetooth to connect should be specified in their proposed bid.  

 
 
Q: Could you please verify the Quantity of AIR-DNA-E-3Y because the Cisco addressed AIR-DNA-E-
3Y goes along with CW9163E-B but quantity 65 doesn’t make sense, please clarify. 

A: This bid is associated with a WLC replacement for an existing system. We have existing access 
points that will not be replaced at this time. We will need licensing for a total of 65 access points. 

 

Q: Is there a block diagram or signal path diagram that illustrates the AV connections?  

A:  No, we do not have a block or signal path diagram created.  

 


